U.S. Department of Homeland Security
500 C Street, SW
Washington, DC 20472

FEMA

W-13009

February 15, 2013

MEMORANDUM TO: Write Your Own (WYQ) Company Principal Coordinators,
the National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) Direct S ic%gent,
and Selected Adjusting Firms QX

FROM: James A. Sadler, CPCU, Alc@)

Director of Claims
National Flood Insurﬁ gra
ikdew

SUBJECT: , , or Mold Damage
This bulletin is a reminder re dling of mold and mildew claims in the National Flood
Insurance Program (NF to NFIP Clearinghouse Bulletin W-04020, dated May 7,

2004, which states:
Water, Meigtuke, Mildew, or Mold Damage — When this damage occurs in connection with a
covered ical loss by or from flood, it will be covered unless there is clear evidence of the
poli ddp’s failure to inspect and maintain the insured property, where it was feasible to do so. If
such damage is the result of wicking, it is covered.

FEMA'’s position on such claims has not changed.

Any questions or comments regarding this extension should be directed to James A. Sadler, CPCU,

AIC, Director of Claims, National Flood Insurance Program. Mr. Sadler may be reached by email at
James.Sadler2@fema.dhs.gov.

cc: Vendors, IBHS, FIPNC, Government Technical Representative

Required Routing: Claims, Underwriting

www.fema.gov
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